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Chandigarh International Airport is a customs airport which serves the Union Territory Chandigarh and
other Indian states of Punjab, Haryana, Himachal Pradesh, etc. The airport runway is located in the Union
Territory of Chandigarh while the international terminal is located on the southern side of the runway in the
village Jhiurheri, Mohali, Punjab. The present runway 11/29 has length of 9,000 ft (2,700 m). The runway
usesaCAT 1LS systemas of now.

The Company i.e. Chandigarh International Airport Limited (CHIAL), is a joint venture company with
Airports Authority of India having 51% Equity Stake and Government of Punjab (Greater Mohali
Development Authority — GMADA) and Government of Haryana (Haryana Urban Development Authority)
eachhaving 24.5% Equity Stake to operate and maintain the Chandigarh International Airport.

Since its inception, Chandigarh International Airport has added many amenities, and significantly
increased air service to support the needs of the rapidly expanding population base. The airport is poised
to continue growing as the primary air—service facility in the growing region and is considered as the air
gateway to the northern part of India. With the proposed expansion plans of the airport, tremendous
growthhasbeen envisaged and a highly positive outlook for the region is anticipated.

* New terminalis equipped with modern state-of-
art facilities, green and well developed
landscapes, decorated interiors with art,
paintings & mural works

e The airport has a world class integrated
terminal building made of glass and steel
structure having allmodern facilities

e The terminal is equipped with aero — bridges
and apron for parking wide bodied jet aircrafts

e The airport code would be upgraded to 4E by
August 2019, from the existing 4D. With a
runway of 10,400 feet and strength of 75 PCN,
operations of Wide bodied aircrafts shall be
enabled which would further open the horizon
for direct international flights to destinations
such as UK, Europe, US, Canada and Australia,
thereby targeting the required demand

e Length of Runway is approx. 9,000 ft with CAT
1LS system
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- Certified With a Four Star Rating Under GRIHA

- CIDC (Construction Industry Development Council)

Award For Best Construction

- SKOCH Award For Energy Conversation,
Environment Conservation, Skill Development
Employment Generation, Financial Growth Of
Region And Completion Without Time And Cost

Over Run.

- Award For Completion Of Project Without Time And

Cost Over Run By AAl

- Chandigarh International Airport received award for
rank number one in Customer Satisfaction Index

Survey 2016.
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Suneel Dutt J.B.Saini Avneet Kaur
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

REFERENCE INFORMATION

Registered Office: Room no. 1, Project Office Building, Airports Authority of India, Civil Airport, Chandigarh- 160003
Corporate Office: New Civil Air Terminal, Jhurheri, Mohali (Punjab) 160055

Tel No. : 0172-2242016, Fax No. 0172-2242003
E-mail id - secretary.chial@rediffmail.com
CIN U63013CH2010G0103199

Bankers:
Yes Bank
State Bank of Patiala

Auditors:
M/s. Subash Bansal & Associates, Chandigarh
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VISION MISSION AND GOALS

VISION

The strengthen Chandigarh
International Airport as the
leading aviation hub and
key engine for economic
growth of the region

MISSION ‘ GOAL Vatues

Services

Driving Regions

i iati 4 Mn annual
Economic aviation and
commercial enplaned passengers
by 2022

development

CHIAL's strategy, driven by its mission and vision, focusses on honoring and respecting its core values while delivering major overreaching
goal of increasing passenger numbers. Currently, the airport's total passenger count includes both business and leisure travelers. The
Company's strategic medium term goal has been adjusted upwards of 4 million passengers enplaned and deplaned by 2022 which
includes both domestic and international passengers.

Chandigarh Airport shall operate, maintain and preserve a high quality aviation facility which is safe and secure. Further, it will also deliver
high quality aviation services by providing customer focused and efficient operations with respect to facilities, staff, finance &
administration. The authority shall not only be passenger focused, but will also be community focused and will respond to community
preferences for commercial air service, gateway image & landscaping, noise and storm water management, etc.

Primary vision of the Company is to strengthen Chandigarh International Airport as the leading aviation hub and key engine for economic
growth of the region. Further, the development is envisaged to be a safe, high quality and attractive airport with the leadership, operating
skills and financial strength for successfully balancing community expectations to preserve and operate a community infrastructure asset
and meet therising quality and environmental standards.

CHIAL's vision mission and strategic objectives were born from within the organization and anticipation by the management team
regarding the future aviation trends. These findings by the management committee would form the foundation of a long term strategy for
the Company which would further lead to the modernization of the Chandigarh International Airport.

The purpose of the business plan for Chandigarh International Airport is to develop decision level information for the Company to chart the
future course of the airport. To accomplish this, an examination of the operations, financial and marketing strategies of the airport were
made and reported. In addition, the business plan studied operational and managerial issues to be determined, if there were better or more
efficientmethods that could be used.

The business plan is founded upon an understanding of current activities at the Airport and sets forth options to address a number of key
areas —

Marketing For Aviation Users || Non-Aeronautical Business || Potential Areas of Development at the Airport Property

Possible Need For New Hanger Space, etc. || Desire to Increase Corporate Use of the Facility Capitalizing on the Number of Growth
Opportunities inthe Region
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE ACHIEVEMENTS

OVER THE LAST THREE YEARS

INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS

Liaised with Punjab Police for providing
manpower, equipment, SOPs etc. for timely
start of international operations.

Facilitated commencement of international
flight operations of Indigo and Air India
Expressto Dubaiand Sharjah respectively.

REALTIME FEEDBACK SYSTEM:

In order to achieve excellent ASQ rating,
contract was awarded to an independent
agency for daily monitoring of various
passengers facilities wherein they are pointing
out deficiencies. It acted as a real time audit of
all the facilities and functions at the airport by
neutral agency and facilitate CHIAL
management to upkeep facilities in excellent
conditions

CITY SIDEDEVELOPMENT

The projecthas completed the Master planning
stage and currently, the EOI (Expression of
Interest) documentisbeingfinalized

FINANCIAL PARAMETERS

The Company followed up Chairman, AERA
and Members for approval of airport charges
(including UDF) for the control period 2016-
2021. Presented CHIAL's proposal for airport
charges (including UDF) to all the
stakeholders and convinced them about the
facilities versus airport charges in the
stakeholder consultation meeting on
02.08.2017. These charges have been
approved for the time period discussed above
andimplementedw.e.f. 1.05.2017

Company Act and compliances: At CHIAL, we
are complying with all the statutory
compliances, audits, tax responsibilities,
company acts responsibilities, etc. Thereisno
non-compliance recorded during the period.

Expected revenue breakeven was nearly 6- 7
years initially, which was achieved in a record
time of 3years.
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Operational Highlights
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Over the years, Chandigarh has become a prominent destination for people traveling to cities in Punjab, Haryana and Himachal Pradesh.
Currently there are approx. 38 operational flights at the Airport with some of the prominent flight operators being Air India, Jet Airways, Air Asia,
Spice Jet, Vistara, etc. The passenger flow at the airport has witnessed a CAGR of approx. 28% from nearly 0.15 million in 2006-07 to 1.83
millionin 2016-17 and is expected to grow ata CAGR of nearly 16% till 2022. However, restriction on operational watch hours at the Airport (i.e.
airportto remain closed for 12 hours till 2019 owing to civil work carried out by Air Force Department) would affect the passenger flow in 2019
resultingin expected reduction of 25-30% of total future passenger flow.

Some of the key international destinations, with regular flights, include Dubai, Sharjah and Bangkok. Air India was the first flight operator to
take off an international flight from Chandigarh Airport to Sharjah in September 2016. Some of the existing developments at the airport
include Indian Air-force Base, terminal building, solar panels, airport authority office, surface parking, service yards, etc.
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Director's Report

To,
The Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present their Seventh Report together with the Audited Accounts of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31 st
March, 2017.

1. Financial Results of the Company

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Revenue from operations 4201.99 1429.51
Other Income 302.25 156.57
Total Income 4504.25 15686.09
Expenses 3597.38 1674.00
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation 906.87 (87.91)
Less: Depreciation 3168.43 1394.97
Profit/(Loss) after Depreciation but Before Tax (2261.56) (1482.88)
Less: Provision for Tax 1253.51 0.00
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax (1008.05) (1482.88)
Balance brought forward (1391.25) 91.62
Balance carried forward (2399.30) (1391.25)

2. Review of Operations

(a) Financial overview:

The Company has commenced commercial operations from 19th October, 2015. The Company has earned total Income of Rs. 45.04 Crores for
the current year as compared to Rs. 15.86 Crores during the previous financial year. The net loss for the year under review has been Rs. 10.08
Crores forthe current yearand Rs. 14.82 Crores during the previous financial year.

(b) Aircraft, Passenger and Cargo movement

The details of Aircraft, Passenger and Cargo movement for the financial year 2016-17 are presented below:

Aircraft 15437 Nos.
Passenger 18,29,037 Nos.
Cargo 5546.35 Tonnes

3. Changeinthe nature of business
Thereisnochangein the nature of the business of the company.

4. Dividend

Since, there was no business profit, the Directors do not recommmend any Dividend for the financial year.

®
&/



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Reserves
During the year, the Company has not transferred any amount to Reserves.

Share Capital

The Paid Up Capital as on 31st March, 2017 was Rs. 969,44,94,050/ (Rupees Nine Hundred Sixty Nine Crores Forty Four Lakhs Ninety
Four Thousand and Fifty Only). During the year under review, Company has not issued Shares with differential voting rights nor granted
Stock Options nor Sweat Equity nor Bonus Shares. Also, the Company has notincreased its Share Capital and Buy Back its Securities.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) Appointments
During the year, Mr. Vikas Gupta w.e.f. 06.05.2016, Mr. Amit Dhaka w.e.f. 09.09.2016 and Mr. Varun Roojam w.e.f. 15.03.2017 have been
appointed as Nominee Directors of the Company.

Resignations
Mr. Brijendra Singh w.e.f. 11.05.2016, Mr. A.K. Sinha w.e.f. 09.09.2016, Mr. Pankaj Jain w.e.f. 15.03.2017 and Mr. Amit Dhaka w.e.f.
15.03.2017 have resigned as Nominee Directors of the Company.

Declaration by Independent Directors
The Company is not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section 149(4) and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. Hence, no declaration is required.

Particulars of Employees
None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Meetings
During the year, Five (5) Board Meetings were held and the intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures And Associate Companies
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company during the year under review.

Statutory Auditors

Being a Government Company, the Comptroller & Auditor General (C&AG) of India vide its letter No./CA. V/COY/CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT,CIAL(0)/215 dated 12.07.2016 had appointed M/s Subhash & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Chandigarh as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2016-17. The Statutory Auditors of the Company is being paid an audit fee of
Rs. 1,00,500/- p.a.

Auditors' Report
The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or remarks. The notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks in their
report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

C&AG'SReport

The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General (C&AG) of India, through letter No. GAP/CHIAL/A/Cs/6-46/2017-18/620 dated
20.09.2017 on the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31.03.2017 under the Companies Act,
2013 has been received. CRAG commented that on the basis of their audit, nothing significant has come to their knowledge which
would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors'report.

Internal Audit & Controls

The Board of Directors of your Company has appointed M/s Anil Puneet & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Panchkula as Internal
Auditors pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year 2016-17. Their scope of work
includes review of internal controls for safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency and effectiveness
including non financial controls, to ensure compliance with policies, plans, procedures, laws & regulations and reviewing Accounting
and assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. Internal Auditors findings are discussed quarterly with the Board of Directors
and suitable corrective actions is taken as per the directions of the Board on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.

©
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26.

27.

Risk Management Policy

The major revenue of the Company are regulated by AERA which are approved by AERA on basis of revenue expenditure, revenue
income and return on capital invested. However, Land cost has not been considered for determination of Aeronautical Charges (Return
on Investment) for the first control period i.e. 2016-2021. The Airport charges including User Development Fees (UDF) are revised in
every control period on the basis of submission by the Company. Runway is also being managed by Air Force and watch hours are also
decided by the Air Force. At present, the Company has not identified any major risk as on date.

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per the provisions of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was formed by the
Board of Directors on 09.09.2016 and Corporate Social Responsibility Policy was formulated thereafter and was approved by the Board
of Directors on 23.11.2016. The Board of Directors has adopted a CSR policy in line with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities of the Company is enclosed as Annexure | to this report.

Extract of Annual Return
As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, an extract of annual returnin MGT 9 is attached as ANNEXURE II.

Company's Policy relating to Directors Appointment, Payment of remuneration and discharge of their duties

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the
Company and hence the company has not devised any policy relating to appointment of directors, payment of managerial
remuneration, directors qualification, positive attributes, independence of directors and other related matters as provided under
Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Cost Auditor
The appointment of cost auditor pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, does not apply to our Company, hence no cost auditor has been appointed by the Company.

Secretarial Audit
The provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.

Stakeholder Relationship Committee
The provisions of Section 178(5) relating to constitution of Stakeholders Relationship Committee are not applicable to the Company
and hence the Company has not constituted such committee.

Disclosure of Composition of Audit Committee and providing Vigil Mechanism
The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred between
the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the requlators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern

status and company's operations in future
During the year under review, there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future.

Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund
There is no amount lying in Investor Education and Protection Fund as per the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Deposits
The Company has not accepted any public deposits and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on public deposits was
outstanding as on the date of the Balance Sheet.
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(a)

(b)
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(d)
(e)

33.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186
During the year, the Company has not provided any loan and guarantees and has not made any investment pursuant to Section 186 of
the Companies Act,2013.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:
During the year, the Company has not entered into any contracts or arrangements with related parties pursuant to sub-section (1) of
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Obligation of Company under the Sexual harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act,2013

As per the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, Internal
Complaint Committee has been constituted and no complaints have been received during the year.

Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo
The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorptionand foreign exchange earnings and outgo, as required to be
disclosed under the Companies Act, 2013, are provided in ANNEXURE Il to this report.

Directors' Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Director's Responsibility Statement,
itis hereby confirmed that -

Inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2017, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanations relating to any material departures;

The directors selected such accounting policies/practices and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of financial year and of the
Loss of the Company for the year under review;

The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

The directors have prepared the Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017 on agoing concern basis; and

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgements

Your Directors wish to place on record their gratitude and sincere appreciation to Airports Authority of India, Ministry of Civil Aviation,
Government of Punjab, Government of Haryana, Air Force, Ministry of Defence, Government of Union territory, Chandigarh,
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For Chandigarh International Airport Limited

Place: DELKI ,}( . ey
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Annexure |

(1) A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including
overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken
and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects
or Programmes:

Policy Statement

Our mission is to be a committed Corporate Citizen alive
towards Social Responsibility with a view to make a positive
difference to society. CSR Policy intends to:

Strive for economic development that positively impacts the
society at large with aminimal resource footprint.

Embrace responsibility for the Company’s actions and
encourage a positive impact through its activities on hunger,
poverty, malnutrition, environment, communities,
stakeholders and the society.

Organisation setup

The CSR projects will be implemented under the guidance of
the Board's Sub-Committee on CSR which presently
comprises three directors. The terms of reference of the
Committeeis given below:

a) Torecommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on
the activities referred to in the CSR policy.

b) To monitor the implementation of Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy of the Company from time to time.

¢c) The CSR Committee shall arrange to provide all required
inputs to undertake CSR activities and shall review all Social
initiatives.

d) The CSR committee shall update the Board of Directors on
periodically basis.

Scope of activities

The CSR activities are as per the provisions of Schedule VIl of
the Companies Act,2013.

"\_4'\5\," S

b -
(Suneel Dutt)

Chief Executive Officer

(6)

Composition of the CSR Commiittee:

Sh. AnujAggarwal, Chairman (Nominee Director)
Sh. Vikas Gupta, Member (Nominee Director)

Sh. Varun Roojam, Member (Nominee Director)

Average net profit of the company for last three financial years:
Rs. (1224.66) Lakhs

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as initem 3
above):

NIL

Details of CSR spent during the financial year:

Totalamount to be spent for the financial year: NIL
Amountunspent, if any: NIL

Manner in which the amount spent: N.A.

Reasons for not spending 2% of average net profit of the last three
financial years:

Company has not earned average net profits during the last
three financial years.

Responsibility statement of the CSR Committee:

Theimplementation and monitoring of Company CSR Policy is
incompliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the company.

@"“)”
_ :

(Anuj Aggarwal)
Chairman - CSR Committee
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FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2017

[Fursuant to Section 92 (3] of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1] of the

Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 | KCIN U&3013C12010G01031999
2 Registration Date SHF01 2000
3 | Name ol the Company | CHANDIGARH INTERNATIONAT ATRPORT LIMITET}
4 | Category/ COMPANY LIMITED BY SITARES
Sub-calepory ol the | UNTON GOVERNMENT COMPANY
Company
5 | Address of the | ROOM 1O 1, PROJECT OFFICE BUILDING, AIRPORTS
Registered office & | AUTHORITY OF INDIA, CIVITL ATRPORT, CHANTDNGARH-
contact details 160003, TEL NO. 0172-2242012
6 | Whether listed | NO
company
7 | Name, Address & | NA.
conlacl details ol Lhe
Repgistrar & Transter
Apgent, iFany.

I, DPRINCIFAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

s Name amnd Description of NIC Code of the
main products / services

Nao.

% to total turnover of the
Product/service company

1 Supportng  and
transport  activitics,
aFencies etr,

auxiliary
travel

63 100%0

II1.

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

5. [ Name and Address

No | of the Company

1 | Airporls Authorily of
India, Rajiv Gandhi
Bhawan, Safdarjung

Airport, New Delhi

*an No. Subsidiary/ % of Applicable
Assaciate Shares Section
AAACABAIZD Holding 51 2 (A6)
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(realer Mohali Area
Development
Autharity, rPuDA
Bhawran, Sector &2,
YVaohali

llaryana Urban
Development
Authaority, C-3,

Sector 6, Panchlaula

AAALCORTZG

ANAALTOOBTM

Agsovigle

Associate

24.5

245

2 (6]

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN [Equity $hare Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

[i] Category-wise Share Halding

Categury of M ol Shares held aLLhe beginning Yo, of Shares held al Lhe end of the year
Shareholders of the year |As on 31-March-2016] |As on 31-March-2017] g
Chang
Nenul | Physical TixLal ol Demal Phvsical Teslal G ol d m,l.]L‘E
"Total Tatal thm e
Shares Shares ¢year
A Promoters
(1] Lndian
a] Indiviclualf Mil Mil Mil Ml Mil Nil Nil il Ml
i
b) Central Gevt Mil il Mil Mil Mil Nil Nil Mil wil
: 19500, | 196,00, 47,5030, 47,5030, 41 .
) StateGoet(s] | T oon 0G0 43 NIL 710 210 Hil
d) Bodies Corp. Mil Mil il Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil
&] Brinks / F1 Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil il kil Mil
faany athor - il Ao | s, ; il 494419, 44,4419, : il
PSU ' 0O (111 X 195 195 ? '
Nil ant, | aonm, | 100 il Wh YA 48, 46,4449, 1610 il
Sub-rotal A (1] a0 Qo 405 405
(2) Foreign
A] NRIs - Mil Mil il Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil
Individual
[)0tler - il Mil Mil il Mil Nil Nil [il Ml
Individualz
¢) Nadies Corp. il Mil il il il Nil Nil il il
d) Banks / Fl Mil Mil Hil Mil Mil Nil Nil wil wil
#]Any olher Mil Nil il Mil Mil Wil Wil Mil Mil
Sub-total A (2] Mil Mil Wil Mil Mil Ml Wil Mil il
Tital
Shareholding o | w0000, | 40000, | 100 L 969443, 969442, | 100 :
of Promuaters il Mil ! il
[l (Wi 1115 4L
A(1+2]
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B. Puhlic

Sharcholding

1. Institutions

2] Mutual Funds Mil il Mil Mil Mil Nil Nil Mil wil

b)Bans/ 1] Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil Nil Nil wil Mil

) Central Govt Mil Wil Wil Mil Mil Mil Wil il Mil

d7 stato (o) il Nil Nil Mil il Nil Nil mil il

e] Yentura il Mil Mil il Mil Nil Mil [yil il

Capital Tunds

By Insurance Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil Nil Nil wil wil

Companics

o] Flls Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil Nil Nil wil Mil

I} Foreign Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil Nil Mil Ml Ml

Venture Capital

Funus

il Others Mil Mil Wil Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil Mil

[specily)

sub-tistal 1§ (1) Mil Nil il Mil Mil Wil Wil Mil Mil

2.Mon-

Institutinns

a] Nodies Corp.

i] Trndian Mil il Nil Mil Mil Nil Nil Wil Mil

ii] Overscas Mil Nil Nil Mil il Nil Nil [il Mil

1) Individuals Mil Mil Hil Mil Mil Nil Nil wil wil

i Tucdivicusl il Mil Mil Mil il Nil il [l il

sharcholders

holding nominal

share capilal

upto Ks. L lakh

ii] Inclividual Mil il Mil Mil Mil Nil Nil Mil wil

sharehalders

holding nominal

share capitalin

excess of Bs 1

lalzhh

C)arhers il Mil Mil il il Nil Nil il il

[specily])

Sub-total E (2) il il Wil Mil Mil Ml Wil il il
il Nil Nil il il Nil Nil il Wil

Total  Public | l l ' ' ! : ' !

Sharcholding

E(1+2]

. Shares held Mil Wil Wil Mil Mil Ml Wil Mil il

by  Coscodian

for GNRs &

ADRs

Grand  Total . 400,00, [ 4,000,000, . R4 49, 96,04 49, 100 .

[A+B+C) il il Q) 100 Bl A05 A5 Hlil
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(i

Shareholding of Promaoters

5 | shareholdert | Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding atthe end of the vear
No % Name the year
i H
Mo, of | % oftotal ok shares Mo, of W of total 2ol Shares \_ﬁ;];i?}fji]:r
Shares | Shares of Medred / Shares Shares of Fledged / ) . B
’ during the
Lhe encurmbered Lhiz grounbered _
yedar
commpany | to total shares CONP ALY i toral
shares
1 | Alrports
s 20,0 ) 4+9,14.1 - .
.f-‘Lul:lhu rite af 0,000 100 a1 9.195 100 31 Mo Change
Tndin
4 (rroater
Wohali  Aren | 9800, ) = 23,751 ) , )
Develaymieut 001 100 24.5 5,103 100 243 Mo Cluange
Aulhorily
i Ilaryana
Urbun 98,00, - 23751 - -
Devalopmient ] ol A3 3103 100 Cat HoChatigs
Authority

(iii) Change in Promoters” Sharcholding ( please specily, il there is no change)

5. Particulars Sharcholding at  the | Cumulative Sharchelding
No heginning of the vear during the year
Mo, of | Yot total Mo,  of | “ioftoral
slares shares ul Lhe slares shares ol Lhe
COMpany COLLPALY
Al Lhe beginning ol Lhe year
Tale wise Tnorease [ Decrense in Promolers
Sharehulding during Lhe vear specilving Lhe
rcasons for incrcasc [ decreasc (oo MO CHAMGE
allotment firanster J bonus/ sweal equily
el
AL Lhe end of Lhe year
(iv] Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
{(her than Directors, Promoters and Holders ol GDRs and ADRs):
§5. | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative
Na | Sharcheldeors beginning Sharcholding during
ofthe year the
year
Mo, ol ol Lol Mo, ol S0l LuLal
shares shares of shares shares of
Lhe Lhe
ComLpany CLMTLpELY

Al Lhe heginning ol the year

Date wige Inclease [ Decrease in Pronwoters
Shareholding during Lhe vear specilying Lhe
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reasolis  for  mcrease  Sdecrease (B2 MIL
allorment f wansfer F banus/ sweat cquiny

eL:

Al lhe end ol Lhe yenr

() Sharcholding of Dircctors and Key Managevial Personnel:

%. | Sharchelding of cach Dircciors and cach Sharcholding at the Camulative
Nu | Key Managerial Persunnel beginning Shareholding during
cfthe year the
year
Mo, of ¥ ortokal Mo. of U af tokal
shares shres ol shares shares of
the the
company company

Al the begining of the year

[ate wise Increase f Decrease in Promaters
Shareholding during Lhe vear specilying Lhe

rcasons  for  inerease  fdeocrease (cg NIL
allolmenl / ransler / bonus) sweal equily
cbz:

Al Lhe end ol Lhe year

V] INDEBTEDNESS
[ndebtedness of the Company including Interest outstanding/acerued buc not due for
payment.

sSecuredl Loanx Hnsccureld . 1ol
: . e posits
excluding deposits Loans Indabredness

ludehtedness at the beginning of the
finuntial year

i] Principul Amounl

i) Tnlerest doe bul o paid

ili] Imterest acorued bt not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the

finuncial year

*+ Addition

* Keduction MNIL
Net Change

[ndebtedness ar the end of the
tinancial year

il Principal Amount

i) Interest duc but not paid

fii] Interest accrued but uot due
Total (i+ii+iii)
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VI) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A, Remuncralion o Managing Director, Whole-lime Directors and for Manager:

5. Ne.  Tarlicubirs of Remuneralion MNane of BDSWTDS Manager Tolal Amounl
1 Gross salary

{a) Salary as per provisions containeed in

section 17(1] of the Tnoome-tax Act,

191

{b) Value of perquisites ufs 17(Z)

Tnocome-tax Act, 1961

(c] Profits in licu of salary under scction

17(3] Tnocome- Lok Acl, 1941
A stock ption NIL
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission

- as ¥ of profit

- others, specify.
5 Others, please specify

"Total [A)

Cedling as per the Act

E. Bemuneration o olher direclors

s
Moy

Farliculars of Remuneralion

Non-Lxocutive Directors

Fee for attending boardy corumittee
meckings

Conmmission

Dthers, please specify

Tatal

Crverall Ceiling us per Lhe Acl

Mome of Direclors

MIL

Tolal Amwunl
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. Eemuneration to Key Managerial Persaonnel other than MD/Manager fWTD

5 Faticulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Mo,
CFO IFQ 05 ToLail

1 Giross salary
[a) Salary as per provisicns contained
in section 17{1] af the Tncome-tax Act, 35,410,908 23,0403 01,600 G731
1941

h] Value of perguisites ufs 17(2 ; : . :

[[n-;];ume—lax A:;L.} 1‘3%1 / “ Wil El bl P
(L] Profits in liew of salary onder Mil Mil Mil Mil
section 17(3] lneonwe-tax Act, 1961

2 Slock Qplion Mil Mil il Mil

3 Swenl Fyuily Mil Mil Wil Mil

4 (omimiszion Nil T Mil Mil
- as W onfprofr Nil Mil Mil il
- plhers, specily.. Nil Mil Mil Mil

3 Others, please specify Nil Mil Mil Mil
Trtal a6,40,908 23,149,403 R0, 600 67,0911

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Typ Soctinm of the Fricf Ilntails of Penalty Authority Appeal made,
Coampanies Acl Descriplion F Tunishmenly [RID [/ NCTLTS irany (pive
Coniponnding fees COUERT] Details)

inmnsed

A, COMPANY

Penally

Munishment MIL

Conponding

R. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Funizhimenl NIT.

Compounding

C.OTTIER OTTFICERS TN DEFAULT

Penally

Punishmenl NIL

Cornpoutding

For Chandigarh International Airport Limited

Chairman
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Annexure lll

Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings
and outgo

The information on Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are as follows:

a) Conservation of energy

(i) | the steps taken or impact | 1. Around 35% to 40 % of all the electrical fixtures
on conservation of energy | are of LED.

2. All Electrical Motors are of EFF-1Class i.e most
energy efficient motors.

3. Motors are fitted with VFD (Variable Frequency
Drives) controls.

4. HVAC Chillers are of COP 6.3.

5. 1800 KVAR capacitor bank has been installed to
take care of power factor.

6. All AHUs, Cooling Towers are fitted with
Variable Frequency Drives.

7. Conventional FIDS monitors have been replaced
with Energy efficient LED monitors.

(ii) | the steps taken by the | A work to erect SMWp (BMWP in phase-I and
company for utilizing | ZMWP in Phase -II), ground mount solar power
alternate  sources  of | plant was awarded to M/s Renew Solar Power
energy New Delhi, on RESCO (BOO) Model.

Phase - I ie. 3 MWp Solar Power Plant
commissioned on date 26.10.2016 and working.
Perusing case to PSPCL for Net Metering.

(iii) | the capital investment on | No capital investment done. 3 MWp Solar Power
energy conservation | Plant is completely on RESCO Model (BOO Basis)
equipment’s through M/s Renew Solar Power New Delhi, Per
unit charges of electricity is Rs. 4.64 till 25 Yr and
net per unit saving is Rs. 2.55 (7.26-4.64). details
Saving in year 2016-17 after commissioning of
Solar Power Plant is mentioned in Annexure - A.

Power Consumption :

Electricity 2016 -17 2015 -16
a) Units purchased (in lakhs) 90.18 53.57
b) Total amount (Rs. in lakhs) 646.61 384.82
c) Rate per unit (in Rs.) PSPCL 7.17 7.26
d) Own generation through Diesel 1.35 1.99
Generator (Units in lakhs)

e) Unit per litre of diesel oil (KWH /litre) 2.64 3.32
f) Cost per unit (in Rupees) 20.04 16.93

®




(b) Technology absorption

(i) |the efforts made towards | 1. Technology of LED Lamps in replacement of
technology absorption FTL, CFL lamps.

2. Technology of Variable Frequency Drive for
Electrical motors.
3. Highest Energy Efficiency motors.

(ii) | the Dbenefits derived like | Reduction in operational cost by highest
product improvement, cost | energy efficiency and less power consumption.
reduction, product
development or import
substitution

(iii) | in case of imported technology | Later solar modules is being installed for
(imported during the last | power generator
three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial
year)-

(a) the details of technology | 1. HVAC chillers

imported 2. Glass elevators.
3. Glass walled Passenger Boarding Bridge.
4. Inline Baggage Handling System.

(b) the year of import 2014

(c)whether the technology | Yes

been fully absorbed

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas | N.A.

where absorption has not

taken place, and the reasons

thereof

(iv) | the expenditure incurred on | N.A.

Research and Development

(c) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo details during the year is as under:

Foreign exchange Earnings

NIL

Foreign exchange Outgo

NIL

For Chandigarh International Airport Limited

TN
Chalrmah
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Financial Results of the Company (Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Revenue from operations 4201.99 1429.52
Other income 302.25 156.57
Total Income 4504.24 | 1586.09
Expenses 3597.38 1673.99
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation 906.86 (87.90)
Less: Depreciation 3168.43 1394.97
Profit/(Loss) after Depreciation but before Tax (2261.57) | (1482.87)
Less: Provision for Tax 1253.51 0
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax (1008.06) | (1482.87)

B Non-Aeronautical Airport
Services

B Aeronautical Airport
Services

Cargo

Composition of Revenue

B Employee Benefits
Expenses

B Administrative & Other
Expenses
Security Expenses

M Finance Cost

W Depreciation and

Amortization expenses

Composition of Expenditure
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Statutory Auditor's Reports

SUBHASH & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

KOTHI NO, 45, SECTOR 19-A, CHANDIGARH
TELEPHONE NQ.0172-27759380, 4631945 (FAX)
Email: SCBEDBDEGMAIL.COM

Revised Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our report dated 27.07.2017 on the accounts for the vear ended 317 March. 2017 has been revised
vide our report dated 08.092017 10 give effect to the observations made by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India in the supplementary audit carried out by them under Section 143 (6) (a) of
the Companies Act, 2013 but the above facts could not be incorporated in the said report, therefore,
Auditor’s Report again revised dated 16.09.2017. This report supersedes our earlier Auditor’s Reports
dated 27.07.2017 and 08.09,2017.

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of CHANDIGARH
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statemnent of Cash Flow and Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March, 2017, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter
referred 1o as “Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements™),

Managemen(’s Responsibility for the Comparative Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act™}) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in eguity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Aceounting Standards (Ind
AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under.

This respansibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in sccordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other imegularities: selection and application of appropriate gocounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
matintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
acturacy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a troe and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and

matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducied our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act, Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
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perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain gudit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
Ind AS financial statements, whether due 1o fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the standalone
Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances,. An audit also includes evaluating the appropristeness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit epinion on the Standalone Ind AS financial statements

Opinicn

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the financial position of the Company as at
March 31, 2017, and its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the vear ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A™ a statement on the matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. We enclose our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of the
books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us, in the “Annexure B™ on the directions and sub directions issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;

{a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit:

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books:

{c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of cash flows and the statement of
changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account ;

(d} in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian

Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder;

() on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017 taken on
record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:
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(f} with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
C” and

(g with respect to the other matters 1o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 1
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and o the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company is having two pending litigations as detailed below:-

(1} CWP Mo, 18628 of 2013 (The Federation of Indian Airlines (FIA) Versus Union of India and
Others)
CHIAL awarded entire Ground Handling Contract to M's AIATSL as per the AAl
{General Management Entry for Ground Handling Services) Regulations, 2007, The same is
challenged by FIA and is pending before the High Court of Punjab & Haryana, The High
Courl allowed the Writ Petition in favour of the petitioners ie. FIA vide order dated
24,09.2015 and ordered that Ground Handling functions shall be performed by the bonafide
whole time employees of the airlines and the other ground handling agencies specifically
permilted in writing by the AAIL 1o undertake Ground Handling activities through their
bonafide whole time employee. The High Cournt further ordered *Siatus Quo’ on the order
dated 24.09.2015 vide its order dated 20.10.2015. There is no financial implication on the
company due this litigation.

(2)CWP No. 27436 of 2015 (Mohali Industries Association Versus Union of India and Others)

A CWP was filed by the Mohali Industries Association in the High Court of Punjab &
Haryana. to ensure the operation of the International flights ar the Chandigarh Intemational
Airport since in their view the non-operation of the same is causing huge loss to the public
exchequer and also to passenger services and business and/or industries situated in Punjab,
Haryana and Himachal Pradesh. The litigation is pending in the court; however, there is no
financial implication on the company.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foresecable losses,

fii. There were no amounts which were required 1o be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company,

iv. The Company has provided requisite details so as to holdings as well as dealing in Specified Bank
Nates during the period from 8 November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and these are in accordance
with the books of accounts maintained by the Company. However, as stated amount aggrezating o Rs
86,486 (Specified Bank Notes Rs. 20,500 and other denomination Notes Rs, 65,986), as represented
by management has been utilized for permitted transactions.

For Subhash & Associates .
Chartered Amunf,‘liqt!:'” e

2, 'u'-n:..'-'-'.'i":w'?;.
ERAE o SRR
(CA Subhash Bansaf); o0
Proprietor —
Place: Chandigarh Membership No. 017035
Date: }&_ﬁgf}ot FRN 000825N
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“Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors” Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017, we report that:

i} (2) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative
details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner,
designed 1o cover all the items over a period of three vears, which in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard 1o the size of the company and nature of its business. Pursuant to the programme, a
certain fised asset has been physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies between the books records und the physical fixed assets have been noticed.

() According 1o the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the title desds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
Compuany.

i) The Company is a Service Company, primarily rendering Airport Services. Accordingly, it does
not hold any physical inventories. Thus, paragraph 3 (i) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

iii} The Company has not pranted any loans, secured or unsecured 1o Companies, Firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or ather parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause fii (a) to (¢) of the Order are not applicable.

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
granted any loan or made any investment as defined under the provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules. 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted
from the public are not applicable.

vi) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not heen specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the services carried on by
the company.

vii) {a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund. Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales
tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other material
statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate
authorities,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not have any iindisputed
amounts payable in respect of the above and there were no arrears as at March 31, 2017 for a period
of more than six months from the date on when they become payable.

b} According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax. sales
tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax which have nol been deposited with
the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute,
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viii) The Company does not have any loans of borrowing from any financial institution, banks,
government or debenture halders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of the Order is nol
applicahlc.

ix} Based upen the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company did not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon,

%) According to information and explanations given 1o us by the management, we report that no fraud
by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during
the course of our sudit,

%i) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act are not
applicable to the Company. Therefore, the provisions of ¢lause 3 {xi) of the Order are not applicable
1o the Company,

xif) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations ghven 1o us, the Company is net
a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable,

xiiiy In our opinion, all transactions with the related paries are in compliance with section 177 and
|88 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been diselosed in the standalane Ind AS financial
statements as required by the applicable sccounting standards.

xiv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not made any private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the vear under review, However, Company had made a preferential allotment of
92,31,94,893 {Minery Two Crore Thirty One Lac Ninety Four Thousand Eight Hundred Ninety Three)
Equity Shares of Rs. |0V~ each under section 62 (1) (¢} to the following persons as pee list tabled
under

& Mo | Name of Sharchalder No. of Shares spplied | Mo of Share applied | Mo, of Shares
us per Right lssue as Renounces Allotied
l. Alrports  Authority  of 4708,29,.395 Wil 470829305
India
% Cireater  Mohali  Area 261,821,749 Mil 2261.82.749
Development Authority
3. Haryana Lrban el 1. it L) Mil 2261.82.749
r Development Authority | L
| Total No, of Shares 9231.94,893 9231,94,893

And Company had made a right fssue of 6254512 (Sixty Two Lac Fifty Four Thousand Five
Hundred Twelve) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each under section 62 (1] {a) 1o the foltowing persons as
per list tbled under:

5. Mo, | Name of Sharehoider Mo, of Shares applied | No of Share applied | Mo, of Shares
as per Right Issue as Renounces Allotted
1 Airports  Authority  of 3189, R00 Mil 31,589,800
India
2, | Greater Mohali Area 15,32,356 il 1532356 |
Drevelopment Authority
3 Haryana Urban 15,32356 Mil 15.32.356
| Development Authoriy
| Total No. of Shares 62,534,512 72,54,512
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xv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has entered into non-—cash transaction with director or persons connected
(shareholder) as detailed below:-

Name of Shareholder MNature of transaction Amount {Rs)
Airports Authority of India Issue of Equity Shares 47082.93,950
Greater Mohali Area | Issue of Equity Shares 22618,27.490
Development Authority
Haryana Urban Development | Issue of Equity Shares 12618,27 490
Authority

92319.48.930

xvi} In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not
applicable.

For Subhash & Associates ASES
Chartered Amuuun_w.-- i 'wl_'-:;:.’--.\

Subhash Bansai}

Proprietor
Place: Chandigarh Membership No, D]T{ISS
Date: ]5_651:‘-3.9 ") FRN 000825N
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement’ of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year

ended March 31, 2017:

I Whether the company has clear titlelease deeds for
frechold and leasehold respectively? If not please state the
area of frechold and leasehold land for which title/lease
deeds are not available,

Yes, title deed of the land is
freehold. as per documents
produced to us

b

Please report whether there are any cases of waiver'write
off debts/loans/interest etc. If ves, the reasons therefore
and the amounts invalved,

NIL during the year

3 | Whether proper records are maintained for inventories
lying with third parties & assets received as gift from
Govi. or other authorities.

NIL during the year

FOR SUBHASH & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 9.

e |68 820

Laar .

Membership No: 017035
FRN 000825N
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“Annexure C” to the Independent Auditor's

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Chandigarh International
Airport Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India {(*ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors” Responsibility

Ohr responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We condueted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICA] and deemed to be prescribed under section 143( 10) of the Companies Act,
2013, 1o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and. both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectivel y i all
material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permil preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemnal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

FOR SUBHASH & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS-.
LS00

S
|

Place: Chandi Membership No: 017035
Date: |6—69-2o(7) FRN 000825N

®



Annual Report 2016-2017

SUBHASH & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

KOTHI NO. 45, SECTOR 19-A, CHANDIGARH
TELEPHONE NO.0172-2775980, 4631945 [FAX)
Email.: SCEEI80EGMAIL.COM

COMPLIANCE CER CATE

We have conducted the audit of accounts of Chandigarh International Airport Limited for the
year ended 31.03.2017 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued by the C & AG of

India under section 143 (5) & (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied
with all the directions/sub-directions issued to us.

FOR SUBHASH & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 55
fxey f'-\‘j'-.
| = CH BTERED Yrml

; :z”'uur' g .-:'a_JJ
(CA Subhash Bansal =7
Proprietor
Membership No: 017035
FEN O000825N

Place: Chandigarh
Date: | <o)
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Chandigarh Internadonal Airport Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017

 Pamiculars [ MNoteMNo | AsarMarch 3, | AsatMarch 31, | Asat April 1,
ASSETS
MNon-current asscts
(1) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 2006365 446 OOUE3, 54,834 4,75253
(b} Capital work-in-progress 3 433,537,135 45 45 RB07
{¢) Deferred Tax Assets 16 1253 51,052 -
Curtent Asseils
(1} Inventory 4 14,553,983 - -
(b} Financial Assers
(1] TradeRecerrables 5 422.70,940 231, 76,993 -
(1) Cash & Cash Eguivalents 374372363 3WT245672 TA0,77.820
(i) Others 7 392.42,541 254.72.792 68, 8B 300
i) Current Tax Assets b 438,01,397 1973829 5,836
|:_1.|} Chther Curment Assets Q T24,09.841 154,550,736 148,561
Total Assets D5R37,17,107 O5504,20,687 £11,95,880
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
() Egquiry Share Capital 10 Q044 S 150 U (0 00 TUHI G0
(b} Oeher Equiry 11 (2709.72,36T) i1 7,81 60 (218,79,126)
Liabilitics
Mon-current liabilities
[} Financial Liahilines
(1) Others 12 61030, 143 28223143
) Orther non-current labiites I3 136,73,7%4 T, 44,107
Current iabilides
{a) Frnancrl Lishilines
{1) Orthers 14 511,209,956 126,74.813 21,58,030
(b} Provisions 15 12729 183 456, 13,097 B2 B12
(i) Oicher corsent lizhilines 17 16,32 348 3083565 34,135
Total Equity and Liabilities 95837,17,107 9559920 687 811,95 880
Significant Acccounting Policies 1

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the standalone financial statements

For Subhash & Associates
Chartered Accountants

: f?\wn.rcw_
(CA Subhash Barsalys©”  (Avne@ERaur)
Propristor Company Secrefary
Hembership No. 017035
FRN DDD325MN
Place : Chandigarh
Date -.':]_:-["--U']"‘M }7

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(1.B. Saini)
C.F.0O,

ésgm

. Suresh)
Director
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Chandigarh International Airport Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss {or the year ended March 31, 2017
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AL ASL L g o S AN £ el 2 Mo e ey 31,2016
Income
i) Revenue From Operations 18 4201,99.742 1429,51,942
i) Ocher Income 1o 2,25,27H 156,537,489
Total Income 4504,25,020 1586,09,431
Expenses
iy Employee Benefits Expenses 20 432 62 744 292 48733
i) Operating Expenses b | 1081,74.671 480,03 401
i) Adnunisiratnee & Other Expenses 23 202,539,900 154,37 382
) Security Expenses 2 1832 85,478 730,83,658
¥} Finance Cost 2 47,55,736 16.26,712
vi) Depreciation and Amortzanon expenses 25 3168,42,040 130407 389
Total expenses 6765,81,469 3068,97,275
Profit before exceprional items and tax (2261 56,449 (1482 87 844
Exceptional Trems
Profit Before Tax (2261,56,49) (1482 87 844)
Tax expense 84 (1253.51,052) -
Profit for the period from continuing operations {1008,05,397) (148287 844
Profit/ (loss) from discontinued operatons
Tax expense of discontinued operations
Profit from discontinued operations after tax i .
1 Profit for the year {1008,05,397) {1482,87,844)
IT  Other Comprehensive Income
1} Ttemns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans
Less: Income Tax on Abave
) Trems that will be reclassified to profit o liass
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Towl Comprehensive Income for the period (1008,05,397) (1482,87,844)
Earnings per equity share :
{1) Basic (0.12) (7.97)
(2) Diluted (61.141) (01.34)
Significant Acccounting Policies 1

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the standalone financial statements

For Subhash & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(CA Subhash Bansal) (nwnm (3.B. S&ini)
Proprietor Company Secretary C.F.0.
Membership No. 017035

FRN 000825N

Place ; Chandigarh
Date: 2 /-o]-2317

fb &'ﬁ lé-'*‘J/L"

(S. Suresh)
Director

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

& n
(s )

Chairman
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Chandigarh Intemagonal Airport Limied
Cash F[nw Sr.llrnu:nl Ful‘ TI!L 'fen.t Endl.-d March 3, 2017

Interest ITncome

Frar Valuntion Gain

Finance Caost

Tax Expense

COrperating Profic before Working Capital Changes
Adjustment for:-

lnventones

Trade Recervables

Loans & Advances and Orther Current Finaocial SAssers
Loans & Advances and Other Current Assets

Current Tax Asscis

Ocher Mon-Current Frnancial Liababios

Criher non-corrent habulines

Cicher Current Financal Taabnlides

Previxions and Other Liabalities

Oither Current Linbalites

Ner Cash From Operating Activities

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Frxed Assers

Capim] Work 1n Progress

Tnrerest Income

MNet Cash From Invesung Acuvities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital & Share Appheation MMoney

Mer Cash From Financing  Activitics

D. Met changes in Cash & Cash equivalents
E. Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents (Note Mo L3}

F. ChmiﬂE Cash & Cash Etlil’nlmls (MNore Mo 13)

(233, 82,04K)
(47,35,73¢6)

s g o g For e year ended | For the year coded
Pasiculaes = - March 31,2017 | Macch 31,2016

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

MlEr Flllﬁ.l_-'h[.rm wlter tax |:.1|fl.||9.11'|ﬁl'-'_|l_r'."_"‘. “-I-FIZIHT.H-H]
Adjustment foe-

Deprecinon 6842941 [304.07 389

(138,753,153
(16,236,712}

47.55,736 1626712
(1253, 51 053) -
7 3,04,444 (£20,63,608)
(14,55, 087 -
(190,53 936 (231 ,.76,993)
(133.69,749) (180 84,402
F11,50,8095 {183,02,175)
{318.27.568) {119,67.973)
328,07 000 ZR2.73, 143
G, 2%, fEG To 44,107
38455 141 105, 16,7 76
(128,83,914) 447 30,285
(23.51,21T) A0 A0 410
747,64,779 {31,430}
(1248 53,928) {54, 28,4
(387 11.328) (48 45,807
33 H2048 138,753,153
{14001,83,208) 35,009,152
G235 120 FO000,00 000
625,45,120 3000, 00,000
(28,73,309) 3035,i7,852
FTTZA5.672 T36,77,820
3743,72 363 3772,45,672

Significant Aeccounting Policies

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the standalone financial statements

For Subhash & Associates
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(CA Subhash Bansal) {1.BSalnl) (5. Suresh) i

Proprietor Camq:lany S&u‘eﬁw CF.D. Director Chairman
Membership Mo, 017035

FRN DO0B25N

Place : Chandigarh
Date : 2701 FMP
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Chandigarh Tnteenasional Ao Limivcd
‘smscment of Changes In Equity foe the year esded March 31, 2017

Malaner 42 the beyinning of s repersing peciod T390 25,110
Changes m accomning prdicy prnr persd e - -
lestarnd batance ot the begmning, of the reparing period

atal Coepiehensive Incans: for the gear (BN, YIT)
r (231, 48,500) s

Thalance ar the begnming of the rmpomng penod
(aryes i accissniing palicy prs pramad eomies 5
Mdididons during 1he year E BN VAR
Toal Comnpretermne Iatome for ihe year E
Ay acher chanye {0 be specified) -
Temiales b retnined castenps -
Talance ar the el of the reporeg preoed
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Significant Accounting Policies Note 01

CHANDIGARH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT LIMITED

COMPANY OVERVIEW

The Chandigarh International Airport Ltd. (CHIAL), has been incorporated on 28" January 2010 as a
Joint venture company under Companies Act. 1956 by Airports Authority of India (AAT) in association
with Punjab Government through Greater Mohali Aren Development Authority (GMADA} and Haryana
Government  through Harvana Urban Development Autherity (HUDA) to operate and maintain
Chandigarh International Airport which has come up with a new state of art Intemational Airport at
Mahali, Punjab. As per the Joint Venture Agreement, the equity contribution is in the ratio of 51.00%,
24.50% and 24.50% respectively by AAL GMADA and HUDA, AAl's contribution towards its share of
equity is construction of the New Terminal Building and allied works. GMADA and HUDA have
provided land for the said construction towards their equity contribution. CHIAL, has commenced
commercial operations on 19" October 2015, the Airport Opening Date (hereinafier * AQD).

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of preparation of financial statements

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 on 16 February 2015 laying down the roadmap for implementation of Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind ASs) to Indian Companies other than banking companies, insurance companies and non-banking
financial companies (NBFCs). As per the roadmap, Ind ASs is applicable to Chandigarh International
Airport Limited from the financial year commencing on or after April 1, 2016 since the parént company
has adopted the Ind AS with effect from April 1, 2013,

The financial statements have been prepared on accrunl basis of accounting under historical cost

convention, except for following financial assets and financial labilities which are measured at Gair value:

*  Non-current financial assets such as security deposits measured at fair value at initial recognition,

* Non- current financial liabilities such as Sceurity deposits from customers measured at fair value at
initial recognition,

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind ASs requires management 1o make
estimales and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilitics, revenue and EXpEnses,
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, Actual results
may differ from those estimates and assumptions, due io changes in facts and circumstances,
Management reviews estimates on an ongoing basis using currently available information and any
revision in the estimate is recognized in the period in which the same is determined.

The financial statements are presented in INR in absolute numbers. The financial statements comply with
all applicable TND ASs,

1. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Property. Plant and Equipment up to March 31, 2015 were carried in the balance sheet in accordance with
Indian GAAP, The company has elected to avail the exemption granted by IND AS 101, “First time
adoption of IND ASs” to regard those amotints as deemed cost at the date of the transition to IND AS (i.c.
ason April 1. 2015).

PPE are stated at their original cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation, The cost includes cost of
subsequent improvements thereto including taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses related to
acquisition and installation of the asseis concerned. Advances paid towards acquisition of assets,
outstanding at each balance sheet date are shown under capital advances, The cost of fixed assets not
ready for its intended use on such date is disclosed as Capital work-in-progress.

Spares parts, stand-by equipments and servicing equipments progored along with the Plant & Machinery
or subsequently which meets the recognition criteria. are cupi!_.e_l_]_-{?i‘:’d and added in the carrying amount of

J o= WA . e |
= LilAL m|
COUNTANTS o
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such item. The carrying amount of those spare parts that are replaced is derecognized when no future
economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal. Other machinery spares are treated as
“stores & spares” forming part of the inventory,

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is nol available, the estimated cost of similar new
parts/inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of the existing part/ inspection component was
when the item was acquired or inspection carried out,

Depreciation is provided on a Straight Line Method (*SLM") over the uscful lives of the assets as per
Companies Act 2013/management’s estimates. Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during a period is
proportionately charged, Pursuant to this policy, the rates of depreciation determined by the Management
are as set out below:

Class of Asset Rate of depreciation per annum

Assels Rates of Dep.
Land 0%

Aprons 19%

Roads, Bridges & Culverts [ Carpeted) 19%,

Roads, Bridges & Culverts (Non-Carpeted) 31.67T%
Building Terminal/Other Buildings 117
Buildings — Temporary 31.6T%
Boundary Wall 3. 17%
Computers & 1.T, Hardware & Access 31.67%
Computers & I.T. — Servers 15.83%

Plant and Machinery/X-Ray Baggage System | 5.33%

Tools & Equipments / Office Appliances | 19%
Furniture and Fixtures Office / Other Than Office 9.50%
Vehicles — Cars & Jeeps/Motor Cycles 1 1.88%/9,50%
Electrical Installations 9.50%

The assets having a cost of Rs. 5000 or less are charged off to expenditure in the year of payment.

Depreciation method, useful lives, and residual values are reviewed periodically, including at each
financial vear end.

3. Intangible Assets and Depreciation

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated
mmpairment losses. Intangible assets are recognized only if it is probable that future economic benefits
that are attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise. Computer software licenses are capitalized on
the basis of costs incurred to acquire and put to use the specific software. Operating software is
capitalized and amortized along with the related fixed asset. Other software is amortized, on a straight
line method, over a period of three years,

Rescarch costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditures on an individual project are

recognized as an intangible asset when the company can demonstrate:

*  The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that the asset will be available for use
or sale

*  Its intention to complete and its ability and intention to use or sell the asset

How the asset will generate future economic benefits

The availability of resources to complete the asset

The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the asset is carried at cost less
any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses; Amertization of the asset begins when

Ay
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development is complete and the asset is available for use. It is amortized over the period of expected
future benefit. Amortization expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

During the period of development, the asset is tested for impairment annually,

4. Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, Normally at initial recognition, the
transaction price is the best evidence of fair value.

However, when the Company determines that transaction price does not represent the fair value, it uses
inter-alia valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use
of unobservable inputs,

All financial assets and financial labilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy. This categorisation is based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or labilities:

* Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable,

* Level 3 — WValuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

Financial assets and financial liabilities that are recognised at fair value on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
al the end of each reporting period.

e Financial assets

A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, equity instrument of another entity or
contractual obligation to receive cash or another financial assets or (o exchange financial asset or financial
liability under condition that are potentially favourable to the Company. A financial asset is recognized
when and only when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets of the Company comprise cash and cash equivalents, Bank Balances, Advances o
employees’ contractors, security deposit, ¢laims recoverable ete,

a. Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
i, at amortized cost,
ii. ot fair value through other comprehensive income, and
iii.  at fair value through profit or loss

The classification depends on the following:
(a) The entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
{b) The contractual cash Now characteristics of the financial asset.

b. Imitial recognition and measurement

All financial assels except trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value plus. in the case of
financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable
lo the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are expensed in Statement of Profit or Loss, Where transaction price is not the
measure of fair value and fair value is determined using a valuation method that wses dats from
observable market, the difference between transaction price and fair wvalue is recognized in Statement
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of Profit or Loss and in other cases spread over life of the financial instrument using effective interest
method.

The company measures the trade receivables at their transaction price, if the trade receivables do not
contin a significant financing component,

€. Subsequent measurement

After initial measurement, financial assets classified al amortised cost are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using EIR method. Amortised cost is calculated by wking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included in finance income in the profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are at each reporting date al fair
value, Fair value changes are recognized in OCI. However, the company recognizes inferest income,
impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the income statement. On de-
recognition of the financial asset other than equity instruments, cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in OCI is reclassified to income statements.

Any financial asset that does not meet the criteria for classification as at amontized cost or as financial
assets at fair value through other comprehensive income, is classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are fair valued at each
reporting date with all the changes recognized in the income statement.

d.  De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised when:

= The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

* The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
‘pass-through® arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b} the company has neither transféerred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset,

e, lmpairment of financial assets

The company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial
assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowanee for trade receivables with no
significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other
financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless
there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are
measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected eredit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust
the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized is recognized
ds impairment gain or loss in profit or loss,

6. Stores/ Spares

Slores/spares other than recognized as property, plant & Equipments are treated as inventory, which
are charged 1o the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when they are consumed.

The costs of purchase consist of the purchase price including duties and 1axes (other than those
subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the taxing authorities), freight inwards and other
expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition. Trade discounts, rebates, duty drawbacks and
other similar items are deducted in determining the costs of purchase,

The balance of inventory at the end of year, if any, is valued on First in First out basis.

B
B o
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Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized (o the extent that it is probable that the cconomic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payvment is being made.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or reccivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or dulies collected on behalf of the
govemment.

Acronautical Revenue includes revenue from all regulated charges levied at CHIAL i.e., Parking and
Housing, Passenger Service Fee (Facilitation component), Exiension of Waich Hours, Fuel
Throughput, CUTE and Cargo is recognized at the rates prescribed by Ministry of Civil Aviation,
Government of India (“MoCA™) wherever applicable or at the existing rates being charged by AAL
Parking charges are recognised, when such services are provided. Passenger Service Fee (Security) is
recognized as per rate fixed by MoC A, Passenger Service fees = Facilitation and Security component
are recognised in respect of each embarking passenger at a specified rate.

Non-Aeronautical Revenue means all revenue streams other than Aeronautical Revenue, The same
consists of (i} revenue from concessions (i) rents and land leases; (iii) food and beverage
concessions; (iv) utility charges; and (v) other non-aviation related charges are recognized based on
the terms of contractual agreement

Inierest is recognised using the time proportion method based on rates implicit in the transaction.
Award fees and tender fees are recognised on an acerual basis in accordance with the terms of the
relevant arrangement.

Utility charges include power and water charges which are recovered from users of such utilities and
are adjusted against the relevant expenses.

Retiremient and other Emplovee Benefiis

The emplovees on the roll of the company are on deputation from Adrports Authority of India (AAL
as per order dated May 26, 2016, The statutory deductions towards retivement benefits in respect of
these employvees are remitted to AAL

The cost of deployment of other staff on loan from AAIL has been booked based on gross amount
reimbursable to AAL in respect of those emplovees. The liability for retirement and other employee
benefits are booked in AAl books for these employees.

Taxes
Current income tax

Current income tax asseis and liabilities are measured at the amount expecied to be recovered from
ot paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the company
operates and generates laxable income.

Current income tax relating o items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized ouiside profit or
loss (either in other comprehensive income or in eqguity). Current tax items are recognized in
comrelation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity, Management periodieally
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate,

Deferred tax

Dreferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrving amounts of assets and lLabilities in the
company’s financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit and are accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits (o the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax eredits can be uulised, Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arli:s Tom. ﬂ'l.e initial recognition of an assel
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or linbility in o transaction that at the time of the transaction affects neither the taxable profit or loss
nor the geeounting profit or loss,

The carrying amount of deferred lax assets is reviewed al each balance sheet date and reduced 1o the
extent that it is no longer probable that sullicient taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured ot the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and wx laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The measurement of deferred tax
liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carryving amount of its assets and
liabilities.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there i5 a legally enforeeahle right to offset
current tax assets apamst current tax lisbilities, and when the deferred income tax assets and
liahilitics relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the taxable entity or
different taxpble entitics where there is an intention to setle the balances on a net basis.

Earnings per share

The basic and diluted eamings per share are computed by dividing the net profivloss after tax,
dttributable to equity sharcholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the vear,

Cash Mow statement

Cash Mows are reporied using the indirect method, whereby net profivloss belore tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of a non-cash natre and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated.

Current versus non=current classilication

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An assel is treated as current when it is:

Expected o be realized or intended 10 be sold or consumed in normal operating cyele

Held primarily for the purpose of rading

Expected o be realized within twelve months afier the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to setile a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is current when:

1t is expected to be settled in normal operating cyvele

It is held pramarily for the purpose of trading

It is due to be settled within twelve months afier the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the lability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current,
Provisions and contingent liabilities

Prowisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a pust event. it is probable that an outflow of resources embedying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. When the company expects some or all of a_peovision to be reimbursed, for example,
under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is r:cugqu_‘si':d-'ﬂs:n: separate assct, but only when the

i A 4
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14.

15.

6.

1.1

reimbursement is virually certain, The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement
of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of maney is material, provisions are discounted using o eureent pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability, When discounting is used, the
ingrease in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost,

Contingencics

Provision in regpect of loss contingencies relating to claims, litigation, assessment, fines, penalties,
ete. are recognised when it is probable that a Bability has been incorred, and the amount can be
estimated reliably.

Imipairment of assets

The Company assesses at cach balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the
asset, For an asset that does not generate lergely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is
determined for the cash-penerating unit to which the asset belongs. If such recoverable amount of the
assel or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its
carrying amount, the carrving amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated
as an impairment loss and is recogniged in the Statement of Profit and Loss, 1f at the balance sheet
date there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the
recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is reversed only to the extent that the carrving amount of asset does not exceed the net book
value that would have been determined; it no impairment loss had been recognised.

Investments

Long-term investments are carricd at cost less provision for diminution, other than temporary
diminution in the vafue of the invesiments,

Current investments are carried a1 the lower of cost and fir value, The comparison of cost and fair
value is carvied out separately in respect of each investment,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgements and assumptions alTect
the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and linbilities, the
diselosures of contingent assets and liabilitics at the date of financial statements and reported
ampints of revenues and expenses during the period. Application of accounting policies that
require eritical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgements and the use of
pssumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed in Note 16.1 Accounting estimates
could ehange from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate
changes in cstiimares are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances
surrounding the estimates, Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the
period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements.

Critical accounting estimates

The following are the critical judgements that the Company has made in the process of applying the
Company’s accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the amoums recognised
in the financial statement. The following arve the estimates vsed during the year,

Property, Plant and Equipment: Property. plant and equipment represent a significant proportion
of ‘asset base of the company. The charge in respect of perindic deprecintion is derived after
determining the estimate of an assets expected usetul life and the expected residual value at the end

of ite life. The uwseful lives and residual values of cumpa_:};{?é asgets are determined by the

®
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management al the time the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial
year end. The lives are based on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of
future events which may impact their life, such as changes in technology.

Provisions: Provisions are determined based on management estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date.

Contingent liabilities: Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of
management/independent experts. These are reviewed at cach balance sheet date and are adjusted
w reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent Assets: Contingent assets are disclosed on the basis of judgment of management/
independent experts,

For Subhash & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
ZabAle

‘iu,'-:'- g/ g(igg!,
/e
{CA Subhash Ea.nml,}r Bi J;?;Q“ am:et ur (J.B. mn:} 5. Su.t:ﬂh} ; }

Proprictor Company CF.O. Director L.ha.u-mnn
Secretary

Membership No. (17035
FRMN 0008251

Place: Chandigarh

Date: 2o 20 !-}
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Motes o accounts for the vear ended March 31, 2007

F

loventory
s ‘AsatMarch 31, | Asac March 31, | As at April 1,
Particulars: S g 015
Stock & Spares 14,55 9R3 - g
Toral 14,355,983 - -
Trade Receivables
e iy AsatMarch 31, | As.at March 31, | - AsatApril 1,
e e 2017 2016 2015
Trade recervables 422 70,949 231.76,993
Allevarances For doubiful debts R -
Toral 422,770,949 231,756,993 -
Cash & Cash Equivalents
el As ot March 31, | As st Murch 31, | As et April 1,
Cash m hand - 48 20640
Flexi - Diepasits 633,068,364 600,02, 3 -
Balances wath Banks Od 48 BR1 169,95 194 16,77 830
Sub-total (A) 2727.57,243 277245672 16,77,820
hher Bank Balances
Freed - Term Depost 16,15,118 RN L] T2 0000
{More than 3 months but less than 12 months)
Sub-tatal (B} 1016,15,118 10460, 0 B0 7200, 040 OiHD
Taral 3743,72,363 377245672 736, 77,820
Diher Current Financial Assets
ST AR At Maich 31, | A% atMarch 31, | Asat Apal 1,
: to ], s STEeriea] | Ser el ; CEaiE
Interese acrued on Short Temm Deposas 198,865,230 252 16,892 49,31 430
Recoverable from Parnes 1 8¢5, 0%k (0
Security Deposits 6.57.305 6,535,000 19,56,960
Toral 392,42,541 258,72,792 68,585,390
Current tax Asseis
= A at March 31, | A atMarch 31, | A at Aprl I,
Eh D 2017 2016 2015
Income tax Refundable FY 14-15 5 B5G
Tax Dieducted at Souree FY.-15-16 120,51 650 19, 73.820
Tax Deducted at Source FY 2001617 517 AR T4T - -
Tutal 43801307 110,73,829 ECE
Oriher Corrent Asses
' Particubios Asar Macch 31, | Asat March 31, | As at Apnl 1,
e At 2017 2016 HIiE
Service Tax Input 4212052 2047 BTT
Recoverable wyrmnat FPE - 16138080
Prepud Expenses 1,54,362 23613 1,351
Leave Salary & Pay Advance 7,527 24 766
Adwanees to Supphers 24,25, 000 -
Mdvances t staff 147,210
Tatal 72,99 841 184,50,736 1,48,561

. R, _r"'-'
f |
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1t Eguity Share Capatal

Aunnual Report 2016-2017

e As ut March 31, | As atMarch 31, | As at Aprl 1,
Parcienlars: ey | e
Anthonzed
Equiry shars of Rs. 10/- cach 120000 00, D00 120000 0, 000 1 200030, 00 D)
T200000000{ 1) equity shars
Issued, subscribed and fully paid 00044, 94,0150 00T, 00K 100K, 140,
Equiry shars of Rs, 10/~ each
0694494, 0540 AR00, 00,0040 T, L (b
Recongiliation of share Capital:
] ] el e ‘As at March 31, 217
Eumenae Mo of Shares Amount
Oipetng Equiry Shares EILUR RV LR 0 KN
Add -No. of Shares, Share Capital isswed )/ subscobed durng the vear QR0 AT A0S 004404 050
Closing balance G504,49,405 Untdd, 04,050
e “As at March 31,
: L i Mo of Shares “Amount
Cipemng Fquiry Shares 10000000 1 CR, 00,00
SAlids <Moo of Shares, Share Capital ssned ) subscobed during the year FO0, 00000 FO00,00,000
CBIJ!EI'HE balance A0, 00 MY A W (RO
Shares in the company held by shareholder }mlding maore than 5 percent
g o S e, As ot March 31, | As at March 31,
. : Mame of the Sharcholder St ey
Arrports Authoroy of India (AAT) 404419 195 20400 000
Gireater Mohah Area Development Authooty (GAMATIA) 2375,15,105 800000
Harvana Urban Dieveloprnent Authoon (HUDA) 237515105 RG]
11 Other Equity
— TIVRECS T e vy TS
e a7 s 2015
r:'.ql.ur'.' amponent of advanee from related Pardes E 0310 48930
Retuined Eamings
{'_'lpc::mg Balance |:]'-'|::l|_||'_||:'|“_:‘TI_IJ (218,79 1269 091.62734
Susplus / (Defici) i Seatement of Profit and Loss [1E0IB, 05,307 (1482 87 B4 =
Ind AS Transnon Reserve - [SH041,8000
Tatal (2709,72,367) 90617,51,960 (218,79,126)
12 Chher Mon-Current Fianeial Liabilives
; T As at Mareh 31, | An ot March 31, | As acApail 1,
Enhenicrtns g m # --2I.'I-tﬁ x m ¥
Secunry Deposits 610,310,143 QM2 25143 -
Total 610,130,143 282,235,143 -
13 Other Non-Curmrent Liabitities
T T -‘Lﬁ_il ._”- / Frﬂh.i]" 4. ﬂ_mlﬂh}]* A!,‘_-.‘!‘I‘. A]J'I'I‘I‘L
_ Parciculars 017 2016 2015
Deferred Far Valustion Gan - Sceunty Deposits 136,753,794 T 44107
Toal 136,73,794 T, 44,107 -

v
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MNotes to accounts for the year ended Mareh 31, 2017

Liabilities

14 Other Current Financial
- _:l'_?_E = e T ;

Adrport _:"I.ll.n'hl::l:'r].r of Indis

Liabikity of Pay & Allowances d

Faxpenses Payable 21,5803
Tuotal 21._55,”9

St iy Ritivikos

327,29,183

-Il.‘.i..D"I'

327,20,183

456,13,097

Current income rax

Curtent year - -

Adjustinients for prior vears 3 =
Sub Toeal (A) . =

Deferred tax expense -

Ongination and reversal of wemporary differences (1253,51,052) +

Changes in tax maie - =

Change 1n accounting policy b -
Sub Toal (B) {1253,51,052) -
Total (A+B) (1253,51,052) E

Reconciliation of effective tax rates

Profit

(148287 B44)
Enacted tax Rae 30,9 3000
[Computed Expected Tax Expenses (G98.E2,343) (458,20,944)
Mon-deductible expenses - A
Tax exempt tncome - -
Tax incentives - -
Current year tax losses for which no deferred tax asset recopnised (554,568,709 458,20,944
Recognition of deferred tas asset om browght forwand lasses - -
Tax Expenses for the vear (1253,51,052) =

®
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Recognised defested tax assets and hiabilities

Mﬂﬂed l:l.'; assets and lllbd]au are nmihw.aﬂu tes the f !‘n

Annual Report 2016-2017

Deeferred Tax Liability

Property, plane and equipment (BT, 06,418) [275,75.370) -
Intangible asscts - - -
Sub Tatal (397,56, 418) {275,75,370) -
Deferred tax Assets

Employes benefits - 4
Trovisions - . "
Unabsorbed Deprecianon & brought forward losses as per 20001, 55,981 i e T -
Unamorized preopeeative & prelminary Exp. 40 01 480 . a
Sub Total 25147470 275,75,370 -
Wet Deferred Tax Assets 1253,51,052 a s

'., n.t i.ﬁ sqmpme ey 14 ]

(622.21048)

(B07,06,41H)
Intangibbe assets - - - .
Employes benefits - -
Provisions = i 2 =
Unalssoched Deprociaton & leought |
forwnrd losses as per lncome Tax 27575370 1784 H0611 20h640,55 981
Unomoriized preoperstive & preliminary Exp) - 90,91,489 -} 1,91 AHD
Total = 1253,51,052 - 1253,51,052

Movement in deferred ‘H.'K-l Auiriny e ear

Peoperty, plant and equiprnent

Intangible assets

Employee benefits

Provisinns

Unabsorbed Deprecistion & browght
forward loszes as per Income Tax
Unnmarieed preopembve $ prelmunam Exp

27575370

27575370

Total -

Unrecognised Deferred tax assets
l'kffmd 1 assery have nut bw: '

639,83,525

17

Diutics & Taxes 458,072 1202 580 34,155
Deferred Fair Valuation Gain - Security Deposits 503,205 445,583 |
Income Kecerved in Advance 2325402

Total 39,83,565 34,155

®
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Notes to accounts for the year ended Mareh 31, 2017

Parking & Housing 5.77.056 1,33.014
P3F (Factliraron) Ti8,03,238 251 61,575
Extension Of Watch Houes 33,41 520 523260
Ground Handling Seraces T8 386 951017
Theowghpur Charges S5 2702342
CUTE Charges 160,08, 106 S46T8
|Catgn Revenue 52 34662 18,74 500
Total 1301,33,019 400,54, 586
Passenger Service Fee (Seouriy) 1212,13,916 441,68,240
Man-aeronautical Revenue
Admmssion Fees/commercial Passes 26,29 500 10,58 867
Car Parking 206,62.530 G8,72.342
Rent & Services BT 3T .64 414,090,024
Trading Coneession Tig,23,150 92A207TH
Toral 188852, 807 586,93,316
Total 4201.949,742 1429,51,942

L

o e

Interest on Tenm Deposits 138.73,153
Fair Valuanon Gain - Security Deposits 4755736 16,26,712
Miscellaneous Income 2187 494 1,57,624

Total 302,25,278 156,57 489

Employee Benefit Es

& 13.\:::

£

6192855 |

716,97
Conrrbition o Provident Fund T4 360,654
Oither Staff Cost 14,177,683 551,731
Caost of Staff Deployment of AT 340.09,295 236,19372
Total 432,62,744 202,48,733

Repair & Maintenance
- Civil 7722167
- Electrical 112,225,827 56, 10,048
- Eguiprment & Furmiture 19.21,423 13,010,560
- Electronics & I'T Infrastructure 172323 13013
Housckeeping & Clesning Works 9282950 B, 72551
Advertisement & Publicity 65,35,736 302,610
Comsumpuon of Suores & Spares 5760414 33,07 838
Eleetricity & Water Charges — 63507931 17%,56,232
Rent, Rates & Taxes b B 7 -.‘ _ 20750676
Watch & Ward s [k j,»‘ 2D - 15,351,680

Total i '45.'.4??@}“-571 480,03,401

: I* :"'J
~ANpist”
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Motes to accounts for the vear ended March 31, 2007

Postage, T clegram, Telex ' L EEE

Printing & Stationery 927,504 468773
Telephone Charges 3,040,730 314,294
Lepal Fees & Expenses 12,536 146,580
Travelling Expenses 11,589,397 261,129
Software Consultaney Charjres 37 k661 41 48 248
Insurance Expencze 1,16,728 1,351
Freighe Charges 12519 4,800

Payment 1o Auditors
= Mudic Fee = Smtutory Audic 1,00 500 50,250
= Audit Fee - Crther Awdic 63325 30,150
Traiming & Scminar Expenscs 71,354 8,060
Entertainment Expenses 18AZ 420 3334921
Hire Charges - Others 68,81,913 44.07,756
Board Meeting Expenses 7180 TTO04
Collecton Charges on PSF 41.95,857 673,800
Miscellaneous Ohffice Expenses 567472 203,152
Tatal 202,59,900 154,37,382

| ot o, T

'nr.ts and Other Staff Cost = .. - ) . .ﬁ'-"ﬁl

Vehicle Runmng & Hire Charges 35,860,115
Oither Mizcellaneous Expenses 25,000,762
Total 1832,85 478 730,383,658

"""" 47,5573
Total 47,355,736 16,26,712

Deingchbin B |- 68 AZ040 | 1394,07 380
Toral 3168,42,940 1304,97,380

®



Annual Report 2016-2017

Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

Mote 26: Disclosure Naotes
L. Transition from IGAAP o IND AS

These financial statemnents, for the year ended 317 March, 2017, are the first the Company has prepared
in accordance with Tnd AS, For vears up to and ncluding the vear ended 31 March, 2016, the Company
prepared its financial statements n accordance with TGAAP, including aceounting standards notfied
under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (s amended)

Accordingly, the Company has prepared INI} AS compliant financial statements for vear ending on 317
March, 2017. In preparing these financial statements, the Company has prepared opening TND AS
Balance sheet as at 1% Apdl, 2015 the Company’s date of tansition w Ind-AS in accordance with
tequirement of IND AS 101, First ime Adoption of Tndian Accounting Standards, The principal
adjustments made by the Company in resmting its TGAAP financial statements, inclading the balance
sheet as at 1" April, 2015 and the financial seatements as at and for the vear ended 31 March 2016 are
quantfied and explained in detail as Appendix A & B to this Note , However the basic approach
adopred is apain summarized hercunder

i) All assers and labilides have been classified mnto financial assets/lishilities and non-Anancial
assets liabilities. The classification has been made on the basis of fact existing as ar the date of
TEAnsI o,

i) All non-current finuncial assets/habilides at below market rate of mterest or zero interest and
outstanding as on 1" April, 2015 have been measured ar fair vahse,

Security deposiz of the non-carrent nurure deducred from the bills of contractors bemng interest free

financial Gabiliy have been fair valued wsing discovnred cash flow method. Marginal Cost of fund

based Lending Rare (MCLR) rate of State Bank of Tndia {level 3 input) has been used as discount
tate for above purpose.

iii) Tn accordance with IND AS 101, the resulong adjustments are considered as arising from evens and
transacrions entered before date of ransioon and are recognized direcdy in the retined eamings at
the dare of tansition o INTD AS,

iv) The estmates a5 at 1 April 2015 and ar 31 March 2006 are consistent with those made for the same
dates in accordance with TGAAP (afer adjusoments to reflect any differences in accountng policies).

v} TND AS 101 also allows to first time adopter certain exemptions from the retrospective application
of certain requirements under IND A5 Accordingly, the company has availed the following
exemptions as per INTY AS 101:

a) Dreemed Cost for Property, Plant & Equipment: The Company has availed exempoon ander
para DTAA of appendix I to INIY AS 101 whach permits 2 first time adopeer oo conanue wich
the carrying values for its PPE as ar date of mansinon to TNT) AS measured as per previous
GAAP.

b) Impairment of financial assets: The Company las availed exemption under pamm BED of

appendix B which exempis the firse time adopter from applving the impairment requircment of
IND AS 1(H) rerraspectvely,

®
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Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

2. Additional information pursuant to Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013

Value of Gmnu, spare p .'

atore consumed:
1) Tmporred

[} Inci_igmm:s

Closing cash in hand.as on 333 | 20833
05, 112016
(+) Permitied receipts : 55,653 55,653
(-} Permitted payments - z 5
(=) Amount deposited in Banks 20,500 63,986 By ARG
Closing cash in hand as on - - -
30.12.2016

psure requirements of Indian Accounting Standards

3. Disclosures in respect of IND AS 107 - Financial Instruments
3.1 Financial Instruments by Categories
The careving value and Ffate value of financial instruments by categories weee as follows:

ﬂﬂ:
Cash & Cash 374372363 - . 3743,72.363 74372363
Equivalents  {Ref
MNote No. _6._)
Trade Receivable 422 70,545 - - 477 70,949 422,770,949
Ref Nowe No.
T |

Other  Financiad 30242541 - . 3924254 3242541
Assers (Ref Nowe
No. 7.0
Liabilities:
Other Financial 511,29.956 : E 511,29,956 511,290,954
Linbilities  (Ref
Mote No. _14 ]

®
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Notes w Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

Cash & (Cash

Equivalemis  (Ref
MNote No._6,_)

3TT245,672

3772,45,672

3772,45,672

Trade Recevable
(Bef Now No.
8.}

231,776,993

231,76,993

231.76,993

Other  Financtl
Assets (Ref Now
No._7..)

EETRERTE

258,72,792

258,72.702

Liabilities:

Other Finnacial
Lishilites  (Ref
Mot No. _14_)

126,74,815

126,74,813

126,774,815

Assets:

Cash & Cash
Equivalents (Ref
Note Mo, _6.)

TH6,77,820

736,77,820

T36, 77,6820

Trade Receivable
(Ref ™Note Mo,
)

Other  Financial
Assets (Ref Nowe
No. _T..)

68,588,300

b, 88,3090

68,858,390

Liahilities:

Crther  Financial
Liabilities  (Ref
Mote Mo, _14 )

21,58039

21,58,039

21,538,039

3.2 Fair Value Hierarchy
¢ Level 1- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liahilines,

®




Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

*  Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 thae are observable for the asset
or liahility, ether dircctly {i.c. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices).

* Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilitics that arc not based on obscrvable market data
{unobservable inpus).

The following tables present fair vahue hierarchy of assers and liabilities measured at fair value:

t as of March 31, 2017

i ot e e

Liabilities

Security = = 952 74 945 052 74 945 Valued at

Depaosits MCLR  rate
of 5BI as on
¥ 4-,32l.llﬁ

Tatal - - 052,74.945 05274945

Liabilities

Security - = | 405,00, 540 445,100,540 Valued at

Dieposits MCLR  mate
of SBT as on
1/4/2015

Total - = | 40500,54) 405,000,540

Su:umly - - - - - -
Dleposits
Total - z 2 = . -

3.3 Financial risk management
Financial risk factors
The Company's activities exposé it to a vanery of financial risks: marker risk, credic nsk and liquadiry
tisk. The Company's primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek o
minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance,
a) Marker risk inbA S,
The company does not have any marker nisk. -'ér G )

Aunnual Report 2016-2017
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MNotes to Accounts for the vear ended March 31, 2017

b) Credit Risk

Credir risk refers to the nisk of defavle on irs obligatnoen by the counterparty resuling in a financial
loss, The maximum exposure to the credit risk ar the reporting date 15 prmarily from trade
recenvables and unbilled revenue. :"u:cnrding'!:,', credit risk from rrade recercables has been 5::]1:1::11::1:."
evaluated from all other financial assets in the following paragraphs.

Trade Receivablor & Ulnlrlled Revenive

The company has ourstanding trade receivables amounting te 42271 Lakls and 231,77 Lakhs as of
March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016, TﬁPECﬁVE]F’ and anbilled revenue nm.nunﬁng tor 5.71 Lakhs and
23.35 Lakhs as of March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016, respectively. Trade receivables and unbilled
revenue are rypically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers.

O account of adoption of INT? -AS 109, the company uses expected credit loss model to assess the
impairment loss or gain.

Crpdet el NI
An analysis of age of wade recervables and unbilled receivables at each reporting date 15 summarized
s follows:
___March 31,2016 April L2015
o 2 o - L S e e e T m;
105.67,140 = 4,580,995 = 2 -
Past due less than 155,772,132 - 149 35,333 : =
three months
Past  due  more 46,38.507 - 35,060,665 .

than three months
bur not more than
s1x months

Pazt  due  more 102,537,868 E 2 . _
than six  months
but not more than

TME Yerr

More  than  one 12.55.512 B -

Vedr

Total 422,770,949 - 231,76,993 - -

Trade receivables are impaired when recoverability s considered doubtful based on the recovery
analysie performed by the company for individual reade receivables. The company considers that all
the above financial assers that are not impatred and past due for each reporting dates under review
are of good credic quality,

The company holds t;h:pr.-sitﬁ in the form of collateral securty or other enhancements o cover 18
credit nsks assocured with 12 fnancal assers,

Otier finangial wtwls

Credic risk relating o eash and cash equivalents is considered negligible because our counterpartics
are banks. We consider the eredit quality of term deposits with sueh banks that ase majority owned
by the Government of lndia and subject to the regulatory oversight of the Reserve Bank of Indin o
be pood, and we review these banking relatonships on an engoing basis. There are no impairment
provisions as at each reportng date aguinst these financial assers. We consider all the above fnancial

assets a8 at the reporting dates o be of good credit quahity. 75 450
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Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

c) Ligquidity Risk

Our liquidity needs are monitored on the basis of monthly and vearly projections. The company’s

principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, cash penerated from operations e
conttibuten in the form of share capiral,

We manage our liquidity needs by continuously monitaring cash inflows and by muintaining
adequate cash and cash equivalents. Net cash requirements arc compared to available cash in order
to determune any shortfalls.

Short term liquidity requirements consists mainly of sundry creditors, expense payable, employee
dues and retenuon & deposits ansing during the normal course of business as of each rEpOrIng
date. We mantain a sufficient balance in cash and cash equivalents to meet our shoet rerm liguuidiry
requirenienis.

We assess long rerm biquidity requirements on a periodical basis and manage them through internal
acctuals. Chur non-cuerent liabilines include security deposits.

The mble below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of non-derivative faaneiil
liahilitics, The mble has been drawn up based on the undisclosed eash flows of financial abilities
based on the earliest date on which the company can be required 1o pay. The able meludes both
principal & interest cash fows,

(Amount as of March i, 2017)

Particulars | Lessthan | 6 | I-3yeas [3-5ycams [ More Towl
| bmonths | months . than'5 |
Securiny 25022108 | 8322694 [ 54653092 | 60,03,778 | 373,273 | 952,74,945
Diepissits
Orther 168,85,154 | . B = - 168,585,154
Financizl
Liabilities
Total 428,07,262 | 83,22.604 | 546,53,092 | 60,03,778 | 3,73,273 | 1121,60,009
(Amount as of March 31, 2016)
Particulars | Less than | 6months | 13years | 3-5years | More Total
T _._:-_..—1....-'- II m:‘{m e = :_t__héﬂt,.s
A =n| == i L= = - ﬂm
Secuarity 370,595 | 85,74,802 [ 27827076 | - 396,067 | 404,96,163
Dieposits
Other 307,419 3,97,419
Financial
Laabalities |
Tatal 41,00,014 85,74,802 27827076 |- 3,946,067 |4l18,931532
(Amount as of April 1, 2015)
; ik Taety FiARE Lok ey 1} 3 Ms
Security - = = . -
Deposits
Other . B : - - <
Financyal
_.l.__,jahﬂitu
Total - - - 3
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Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

4.

0.

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-36 “Impairment of assets”

Dunng the vear, the company assessed the impairment loss of assets and is of the opinion that assers
have been recently capitalized pursuwant to operation stare date. As the project has a long life and no
indicanon exists for the imparment of the assers, therefore, it is considered that duning the vear, there 13
no ampadrment loss of assets;

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS)-108; “Operating Segments”

Based on the “management approach”™ as defined in Ind AS 108, the Chicf Operanng Decision Maker

CODM) evaluates the Company™s performance and allocares resources based on an analysis of various
parry’s p :

performance indicators by business segments, The Company is in the business of opermnons of the

z‘"L.irpr.lrt at fhmlrli.garh. Cnnﬁ:qur.nti:.', the Comipany does not have separale business sepment,

Entity Wide Disclosures

Informaton about major customers

TF revenues from transactions with 4 single exrernal customer ameount to 1) per cent or more of an
entity’s revenues, the entry shall disclose the face, the rtotl amount of revenues from each such
customer, and the idennry of the scpment or segments reporting the revenues. The same can be
provided in the following format.

; 3 ’ : : 'ilﬁmﬁ.
No, of Customers 2 s
Taotal Revenue from above customers 1366,11,6041 460,52,230
Total Revenue 430199742 142451 942
%5 of toral Revenue 3251% 32.22%

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard 24 “Related Parties Disclosures”

6.1 Disclosures for Other than Gove. Related Entities

a) Transaction during the year

EY. 2016-17
Name of | Issue of | Procurement Staff Others Closing
Party Shares of Assets Deployment Balance
Cost
AAL 47401.91.950 104,65,941 349,009,295 60,385,541 168,585,154
GMADA 2277151050 - - - -
HUDA 22771,51,050 - - -
EY. 2015-16
Name of | Issue of | Procurement Staff Others Closing
Pasty Shares of Assets Deployment Balance
Cost
AAT 1530,00,000 1902039 401 23149334 |- A80616,67,530
< b Aga
GMADA | 736.00,000 3 TR0 (0,000 g ¥ 2 1899,00,000
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21E99, 001,10

HUDA TA5,00,000 21.8949,00,000 -

a) Closing Balance

Name of party Balance as oo | Balance as  on | Balance as  on
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015

AAl 16885154 48616,67 530 -

GMADA - 21899 00, () -

HUDA - 21899,00.000 - T

6.2 Disclosures for Key Managerial personnel

a. List of key managerial personnel

’ _____Name =<f “Designation
Sh. Suneel Dun Chicf E‘.IC{:LI.Iﬂ\FE Oifficer
Sh, |.B, Saini Chief Financial Officer
Smit, Avneet Kaur Company Secretary

b. Compensation of key managerial personnel

Particulars ~ Fortheyearended | For the year ended
TESIES : Mareh 31,2017 | March 31,2016
Short-rerm benefits 76,10.538 25.03,002
Post-emplovment benefies 74211 166,225
Towl . - RG] 26,6225

7. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) 17 “Leases”

7.1 As a lessor

a) Operating leases

s Future minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable operating lease

culars, : AsonMarch | AsonMarch | Ason April I,
o5 31,2007 31,2016 b i

461,58,606 135,76,906 Nil

Wil Wil Ml

Mot later than | year
Later than | vear and not later than

__5_\1:-.11'5
Later than 5 vears il il il

8. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind A5)-33 “Earnings Per Share(EPS)”

a) Basic EPS
The carnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the caleularion of basic EPS

and Basic EPS s as follows:
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Notes to Accounts for the vear ended March 31, 2017

3 - Particulars Fuzﬂlﬁypu‘qpﬂul For the year ended
P g i | March. March 31, 2016

Profit (loss) for the vear, attrbutable to the (18,05 3‘.1?:] {1482 17 H44)

owners of the company

Earnings used in caleculation of basic | (1008,05397) (1482 BT Rd4)

carnings per share(A})

Welghted averape number of ordinary shares for | 823764531 LROGSET

the purpose of basic earnings per sharnl"H}

Bazic EPS{A/B) {0.12) [7.97)

b} Diluted EPS

The carmings and weighted averape number of ordinary shares used in the calcaliton of Dilured
EPS is as follows:

T e o : e March 31,2017 | Mﬂ.mli!l‘l,zmli
Profic (loss) for the year, wribotable o the | (HO08,05,397) {I4H”‘ ST, 844
owners of the company
Earnings wvsed in calcolation of basic | (L0805 397 (1482 87 844)
carnings per share(A)
"}:Iq;j.ghwd average mumber of ordinary shares for DES4I5302 435941235
the purpose of basic carnings per share()
Diluted EPS{A/B) (R {0.34)

9. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-37 “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Asscts™

Movement in Provisions

. | Forthe yearended | For the year ended
I X, | March31,2007 | March 31,2006
bpcrtirtg.ﬂai;n;:r: : 456,13 1107 101,60, 264
Additions/ Tmnsfers during the year 327.29,183 456,132,097
Utilization de the year A5G, 15,007 A0 204
Closing Balnee 327,209,163 +4506,13,087

10. MNon-cash Transactions: As required by Tnd A5 7, on 277 §lay, 2006 CHIAL issued 9235194893 no of
shares of Fice value of Bs.10 each in the ratio of 51%, 24.5%, and 24.5% o Airport Authority of
India, Greater Mohali Area quelupmcﬂr Authorry and Harpana Lirhan i)nctuprm:nr Authorry
tespectvely against fized assets acquired on 19th Oct 2015

1L Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Dircerors and authorised for issue on 287 fune
207,

A B AT D,
i
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Motes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017
Explanations for Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as previously reported under IGAAP to IND AS

1) Rewospective changes in depreciation and addition in building due to write back of assers amounting
to Rs, 27085612

2} Treoperative and preliminary expenses have been charged off in the vear of their occurrence as per
Ind AS. Earlier they were treated as Won Current Assers as per Indian GAAP.

3 Reclassificanon of assets and liabilines as per Ind AS,
4) Taxanon asset and liability has been net off as per Ind AS.

5) Luability to 1ssue shares against assets received have been taken as a parr of equiry as per [nd AS in the
FX, 2015-16.

6) Security deposits have been reclassified and taken ar fair value as per Ind AS.

B AS
;n;,'f":.}—"%'_ﬂ .
f b
rﬁ’ CHARNERED
VR AC GO AN
W .9 5
ANDBR
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Motes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

Appendix B
Re::crm:lhntmn of Statement of Profit smd loss as p:mnus!}r repnrmd under IGAAP 1o Ind AS
- Pariculars Remarks Year ended March 31, 2016
A= - G ' IEMP Eﬂ'cmnf Ind AS
T Rl SeTe . toInMKE
Income
i} Revenue From Operations 1429.51,942 - 142951542
i) Other Incame A 140.30,777 16,26, 712 156 57 480
Taotal Income 159,582,719 16,26,712 1586,00,431
Expenses
1 f".rup]n:.r:_'u Benefits Expr_ﬂsr:s B 262 B8597 20 60,136 202 48 733
n}  Operaong Expenses B 416,533,093 63,500,308 480,05 401
i Administrative & Orher Expenses B R3,43,728 TOUS5,654 154,37 382
iv) Security Expenses B 715,588,308 14,95,290 T30, 83,058
) Finanece Cost A 0 16,26,712 16,26,712
Deprecianon and Amortration

V) expenses C 1496,01,182 | (101,03,793) 1354 97 380

Total expenses 2974,74,9608 94,22.307 3068,97,275
Profit before exceprional items and tax (1404.92,249 (T7.95,505) (1482878449

Exceptional ltems

Profit Before Tax (140492240 | (77,95,595) (148287844

Tax expense
Profit for the period from continuing

operations (144922450 | (77,95,595) {1482.87.844)
Profit/ (loss) from discontinued
operatons
Tax expense of discontinued
Operanons
Profit from discontinued operations
after tax z
I Profit for the year (1404,92,249) | (77,95,595) (1482,87, 844
11  Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will nor be reclassified o
1) profir or loss
- Re-measurements of the defined
benefit plans %
Less: Income Tax on Above ¥ -
Cither {:um]'m:h:nsiv: Incame (1404,92,249) | (77,95,595) (1482 87 844)
Total Comprehensive Income for the
period {141}4 92,249:} (1482,87,844)

{11,95,5951
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Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017

Explanations for Reconciliation of Statement of Profit & Loss as previously reported under IGAAP
to IND AS

A) Difference due to fair valuation gain on sceurity deposit as per Tnd AS,
B} Due to reclissification of preoperitive expenses and their amortisation,
C) Retrospective changes in depreciation and addizon in building due o wote back of assets.

For Subhash & Associatcs For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors
Chartered Ace r_rum?:l].l a.'_i:““\

(CA Subhash BQE’&@E“ (Avneet Kaur)  (I.B. Saini) (5. Surcsh)

Proprietor Company CEOL Irector
Secretary

Membership Mo, 017035

FRM 0008258
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR CENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(B) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF CHANDIGARH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017,

The preparation of financial statements of CHANDIGARH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
LIMITED for the year ended 31 March 2017 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework presc;ribacl under the Companies Act 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the
| mana gemem of the company. The Statutory Auditors dppumled by lhe Lomptmﬂer and Auditor
Gereral of India .mder section 13%(3) of the Act are responsible for cxpressmg opinion on the
financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in zccordance with
standards on auditing prescribed under scction 143(10) of the Act, This is stated to have been

done by them vide their Audit Report dated 16 September 2017,

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit under section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of CILANDIGARH
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT LIMITED for the year ended 31 March 2017. This
supplementary audit has been carricd out independently without access to the working papers of
the 3T;all.1t::r:|.‘:r' auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company
parscnna] and a sclective examination of some of the accounting recc:ur:ls O the basis of my
audit, nothing slgnificant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment
upon or supplement Lo statutory auditors’ report,

Far and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

[eake

{Neelesh Kumar Sah)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit

& ex-officio Member, Audit Buard-
New Delhi

FPlace: MNew Dethi
Dated: 20 September 2017
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